Q,J\\)s\?ﬁ@g}? SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF YORK
STATE VS.
o MARQUIS DFII AN EVANS

- AKA: Marquis D Evans
Race: Black
" DOB:
Addres

City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730

DL#_ : SID# $C01873830

*CDL Yes 00 No 01 CMV Yes [J No [1 Hazmat Yes O Ni{
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendg
TO: Resisting Arrest
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i; 9‘“ G0 ﬁ NVICTED OF or

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4600§9%
AIW: 2015A4620306806 @EEVE D
Date of Offense: 06/21/2015 o

; Code §: 16:09-03208)  FER 1.0.90¢p

UE Eg R Code #: 0256 FEB-19 2016

SENTENCE §Q:1§Purt of Appeals
% A
PLEADS

In violation of § 16-09-0320(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0256

ﬁNON—VIOLENTV O VIOLENT a SERIOUS

[ LesserIncluded foense,

0O MOST SERIOUS

1 Maadatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

O §17-25-45

The charge is: [0 As indicted, -7 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recomendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: : .

: M&AA 101203 14704
Megan Y. FulletPAssistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i 1s committed to the
for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

days/months \@ or

[#”State Department of Corrections

(J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

O County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ce standard conditions of probatlon which

are incorporated by reference.
0 CONCURRENT or

(J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(3 The Defendant is to be given credit for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State

Department of Corrections.

- [ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectlon_922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: -
Total: $

0 Deferred
plus 20% fee: - $

00 Def. Waives Hearing

Payment Terms:

O Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: : $
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

PTUP »
days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED O

0 Ordered

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Substance Abuse Counseling
Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of §__ Beginning
$ Paid to Public Defender Fund
Other: / , T U

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . 8100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) C$25 $

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' $25 $ 26
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $_.
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s . s b
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $

TOTAL s__ 120
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ’)(\\/ L” {"& 14 UH/L’ Hey
Court Reporter: W a nd o Nieison

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation. -
Presiding Judge: M TV Ay,
Judge Bar ID: Jdz - Judge Code: 20449
Sentence Date: - 2O




STATE OF SOUTH EAll{OL oy yﬂ)gnp* IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
=)~ FOR THESIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
'fCOUNTY OF YOR{%‘B FEE 2 PWL35 -
). INDICTMENT NO. 2016-GS-46-00293
State of South Carolina) AV 1D HAMIHIUR »
T CLERK 9%" gr§ SC
ﬁ{ﬁggﬁf’: UU%.T){ PO

) .
v. ) VERDICT FORM
' )
Marquis Dellan Evans, )
' )
)
Defendant, )
' )
v’ We find the Defendént guilty of assaulting an officer while resisting arrest.

We find the Defendant guilty of the lesser included offense of resisting arrest.

We find thé Defendant not guilty.

L ealdd

oreman
~ Sean R. Harwick

February 10, 2016
York, South Carolina



STATE OF SOUTH CﬂAR*OI:INACE [ ‘5§ TRUE COPY
JIGFEB T2  PH L: 35 INDICTMENT |

BAW’L} ri*“’ii;, {ON
CLER¥ OF COURT
YBRF\ COUF&TY, SC

At a Court of General Sessnons convened on January 21, 2016, the Grand

COUNTY OF YORK

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

RESISTING ARREST

- The defendant, Marquis Dellan Evans, did in York County,' on or about June 21,
2015, knowingly and willfully assault, beat or wound Officer Robeﬁ Smith with the Rock
Hill Police Departméht while Officer Robert Smith was engaged in serving, exeé:uﬁng, or
attempting to serve or executé a legal writ or ’prc')cess; orldid assault, beat, or woﬁnd
Officér‘ Robert Smith when resisting an arrest being méde'by Officer Robei‘t Smith and
knew or reasonably .should have known Officer Robert Smith was a law enforcement
officer, all in violation of Section 16—9-320(8), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.
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DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46-00293

After being fully advised as to my legal

= ’ WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
i R . the Grand Jury. ’
o . RHPD The State of South Carolina
Witnessiné Officer: F @{'IVL«@ 1/ County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

N : hereby appear in my own proper
) JANUARY 21, TERM 2016 ‘person and plead guilty to the within
201 5A4620306806 ‘ indictment or to

£

ACTION OF,

THE STATE

VS.
MARQUIS DELLAN EVANS

‘ VERDICT ,
Guvilly yawimovs o resiat omd

assau Y. -

2//0 /Zoig%(f,

A AL Y

Foreperson :’6f Grand Jury
Date: 1//0/;%? o/¢

INDICTMENT FOR
RESISTING ARREST

SC Code: § 16-09-0320(B)
CDR Code: 0256 '

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.



CJL @@)E%OUTH CAROLINA ' | IN.THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK .
'STATE VS. ' INDICTMENT/CASE# 2016GS4600294
MARQUIS DFI LAN EVANS UE » DPA/W ' 79259GZ

AKA: Marquis D Evans CERTIT ) Date of Offense: 06/21/2015
- Race: ~Black Sex: M B 1 38 Ll 3(&3}(;,‘ Code§ , 56-05-0750 B 1 e
TSSH: R Code #: 0065
i SRR LA R vl : <
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 ot x A RSVATY L-WHA ;,_'w D%“i : SENTENCE SHEET /£ Tl
/IR = spi SC01873830.»m ERK.OF CO JRT{';' = o -/

*CDL Yes 0 No [0 CMV Yes O No [ Hazmiat Yes MM{DCDUNT :
In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS
TO: Fail To Stop For A Blue Light a

In violation of § 56705-075011_3)(1[ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065

Xg NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
' © (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, - O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s '[nitials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .

\WMM 101203 - 14704
Megan Y. Fulfér, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [J State Department of Corrections {2 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 days/m'onths/r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon-the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § : ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. ' '

- "CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2// (of{ ¢
(#~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

" [ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: :
(] RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ i plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ o Obtain GED [J
8 Set by SCDPPPS . » Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: S Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ’ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14 1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $ Fine may be pd. in équal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14 1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § . Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ~ ~ $25 s__ o
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/eca $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ fé §47-. 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) ) $ $ . ‘ during probation.

TOTAL ' : s 20 % ﬁ.}/————’”
. Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy ClerlT '/DC{U lCL 'l"\'E‘M\/\;i H‘éY\ Judge Bar ID: Z% { Tudge Code AL

Court Reporter: AMOWA & Nadeon Sentence Date: 21610
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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At a Court of General Sessions; 'convened on January 21 2016 the Grand

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA CFQ [IF §59@TR Ut CGP"

 COUNTY OF YORK

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

FAIL TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT

-The defendant, IVTarquis Dellan Evans, did on or about June 21, 2015 in York
‘County, while driving on a road, street, or highway of the state, fail fo stop when
signaled by a Iaw enforcement veh|cle by means of a siren or flashing light, aII in
violation of Section 56-05- O750(B)(1) Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976 as

amended).

Against the peace and Adi‘gnity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

ASSISFANT SOLICITOR

P

case made and provided.




DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- 0.2 94

After being fully advised as to my legal

* WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
: ' the Grand Jury.
’ f Sout i
 RHPD The State of South Carolina |
Witnessing Officer: l'/g {m e/«,‘/ County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I
‘ _hereby appear in my own proper
; JANUARY 21, TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
b 79259GZ , indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

breperson of Grand Jury

Date:” /- 9"/‘—/;

THE STATE

VS.
MARQUIS DELLAN EVANS

" VERDICT
(4 w\\‘\‘\/ /7v Ui mors VoTe

2/10/ 070/4,

/g/w@%ﬂ

ZForepersof of Grand Jury

Date: 4 //0 7y

Ty

INDICTMENT.FOR
FAIL TO STOP FOR A.BLUE LIGHT

SC Code: § 56-05-0750(B)(1)
CDR Code: 0065

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.



